ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE RESOURCES COWM TTEE
March 6, 2002
3:37 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or John Torgerson, Chair
Senator Gary W1 ken, Vice Chair
Senat or Robi n Tayl or

Senator Ben Stevens

Senator Kim El ton

Senat or Ceor gi anna Lincoln

MEMBERS ABSENT
Senator Rick Hal ford
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 279

"An Act authorizing the comm ssioner of fish and gane to issue
conplinentary sport fishing licenses and tags to Septenber 11
energency responders and their spouses; and providing for an
effective date."

MOVED CSSB 279( RES) OUT OF COW TTEE
CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO 263(RES)
"An Act relating to water quality standards applicable to flow
t hrough hot springs.”
MOVED CSHB 263( RES) OUT OF COW TTEE
SENATE BI LL NO. 329
"An Act authorizing conmunity devel opment quota groups to hold
comercial fishing permts.”
SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
SB 279 - No previous action to record.
HB 263 - No previous action to record.
SB 329 - No previous action to record.

W TNESS REG STER

SENATE RES COW TTEE -1- March 6, 2002



M. Yuri Morgan

Staff to Senator W ken

State Capitol BIdg.

Juneau AK 99811

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Conmented on SB 279 for sponsor.

M. Jim Low

142 Frog Pond Circle

Fai r banks AK 99712

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported SB 279.

Ms. Mary Siroky, Legislative Liaison
Departnent of Environnental Conservation
410 WI I oughby, Ste 303

Juneau AK 99801-1795

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Supported on SB 279.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
TAPE 02-9, SIDE A
Number 001

#SB279

SB 279- SPORT FI SH LI CENSES FOR 9/ 11 RESPONDERS

CHAl RVAN JCOHN TORGERSON called the Senate Resources Committee
neeting to order at 3:37 p.m and announced SB 279 to be up for
consi derati on.

SENATOR W LKEN, sponsor of SB 279, said his staff, Yuri Mrgan
woul d hel p hi m answer questi ons.

SENATOR W LKEN sai d he was approached by Jim Low from Fair banks,
a former brown shirt with the Troopers who recently retired. He
has a stellar reputation around Fairbanks and proposed this bil
to him which allows conplinmentary fishing licenses to the
responders in New York and Washington D.C. on 9/11. He said
that's what this bill does and the offer expires on Decenber 31
2003. He noted, "This bill is a gesture in kind. It's a smal
gift and will allow Al aska to honor and recogni ze those brave nen
and wonen who served in such adm rable fashion."

QO her states have shown their appreciation. The State of |owa
sent 1,500 quilts to the responders and three fire trucks; Texas
sent 26,000 grapefruits; the town of Naples, Italy, sent a one-
ton nativity scene; the State of Hawaii has offered free
vacations for the police, fire fighters and relatives of rescue

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 2- March 6, 2002



wor kers that perished in the attack; California sent a Manhatt an-
shaped Bonsai Tree; and the people of North Dakota sent 229, 300
servings of macaroni. Japan sent 1,000 origam paper cranes as an
i ndi cati on of peace and good will.

CHAI RVAN TORGERSON asked how they were going to know if these
peopl e were actual responders.

MR YURI MORGAN, staff to Senator WIken, replied that the
departnment would issue a letter to the comm ssioners of the three
departnents - fire, police and EMI - in both cities, along with a
formdrafted by [ADF&G that would require a signature by one of
the comm ssioners or one of the people verifying that these
peopl e acted on that day.

CHAI RVAN TORGERSON asked if the people had to be residents of New
Yor k.

MR. MORGAN replied yes, New York City and Washington D.C. on that
day - Septenber 11.

SENATOR LI NCOLN sai d she had sim |l ar questions and added that she
didn't care if they responded on Septenber 11 or to say that they
were just a provider at the site of the Wirld Trade Center or the
Pent agon. She would prefer to extend this gesture to anyone who
responded, including and especially the folks that volunteered
from Al aska. She questioned what "for use in any one season"
meant and whether a l|license could be used in 2007.

MR, MORGAN replied that the intent is to have the |icenses
val i dated on or before Decenber 31, 2003.

SENATOR LI NCOLN asked what the statenment on page 1, line 12
meant, "for use in any one season in their visit to the state.”

MR. MORGAN replied, "Between now and then. So this season and
next year's season."

SENATOR LI NCOLN encouraged them to expand the gesture to include
the people who worked at the site without giving a specific date
so that it be available to all who worked there.

SENATOR W LKEN replied that they struggled a bit with not know ng
how big a response this would have and agreed to a 250 cap. He
suspected that the filter wouldn't be too stringent for anyone
who applies. They figure 250 is two and a half times the nunber
of people they expect to take advantage of it. He doubted [ ADF&G
would split hairs about the people who responded if they are

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 3- March 6, 2002



qualified through the comm ssioner system in New York and
Washi ngt on D. C.

SENATOR LINCOLN said she would like those who responded from
Al aska to be able to participate in this effort.

SENATOR WLKEN replied that that gesture is noble, but he is
concerned about how to identify those people. He would see if
there is a way to contact those folks. He said if there were 50
to 100 Al askans, they m ght come up agai nst the cap quicker than
they care to.

CHAl RMAN TORGERSON asked himto |l ook at that possibility before
the bill gets to Finance. Senator W/ ken indicated he wuld. He
agreed with Senator Lincoln as long as they keep the 250-cap.

SENATOR TAYLOR asked if they have to be residents of New York or
Washington D.C. and said his concern is that he didn't see that
| anguage in the bill. He thought that a |ot of the responders who
wor ked in New York lived across the river in New Jersey or in the
bedroom communi ti es of Washington D.C. in Virginia and Maryl and.

CHAI RMVAN TORGERSON added that they mght even find some mlitary
peopl e at the Pentagon who could be residents of anywhere.

SENATOR WLKEN said they didn't want this to be a big

adm ni strative burden and directed the conmttee to page 2, lines
2 and 3 "The conm ssioner shall". [ADF&F has asked himto amend
the bill to allow themto do this admnistratively so they don't

have to go through the process of promulgating regulations. He
woul d bring the bill back with that change.

MR JI M LOW Fairbanks resident, supported SB 279.
CHAI RVAN TORGERSON t hanked hi m

SENATOR TAYLOR noved on page 1, line 2 to delete beginning with
"The Comm ssioner” through to the end of the period on |line 4.

CHAI RVAN TORGERSON said he didn't think that would cover it,
because the last tinme he went through this they had to actually
gi ve the comm ssioner the power not to adopt the regul ations. He
noted, "W actually had to say it." He asked Senator Wlken to
check on that.

There were no further objections and amendnent 1 was adopt ed.

SENATOR TAYLOR noved to pass CSSB 279(RES) from conmmittee with

SENATE RES COW TTEE -4- March 6, 2002



i ndi vidual reconmendations. There were no objections and it was
so ordered.
#

#SB329

CHAl RMAN TORGERSON announced that SB 329 would not be heard
t oday.

#

#HB263
HB 263- REGULATI ON OF HOT SPRI NGS WATER

CHAI RVAN TORGERSON announced HB 263 to be up for consideration.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE, sponsor of HB 263, said that DEC supported
this bill, which nakes sure that a flowthrough hot springs body
of water conplies with the state standards for pollutants,
chem cals, or pathogens. As long as those standards are net, the
i ntroduction of a chem cal such as chlorine, which would detract
from the natural mneral content or the aesthetic experience or
t he perceived nedicinal experience of the hot spring, would not
be altered. He noted that hot springs contribute to the econony
of rural Al aska where they are | ocated. The testing of the waters
w Il occur as frequently as DEC deens necessary.

SENATOR TAYLOR asked why DEC couldn't just do this through
regul ati on.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE replied that they Iliterally felt it was
i ncunbent upon themto treat these bodies of water as pools. The
problem they had was considering the hot springs where people
went to bathe as pools. That connotes a sw mmng pool. Changing
"pool" to "body of water" got away from that sw nmmng pool
connot at i on.

SENATOR W LKEN asked him to expand on "further water quality
regulation” on line 6. He asked if "further" referred to
chl orinati on.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE said it does under AS 44.46. - chlorine or
any other chemcal that DEC deens appropriate to nmke those
pat hogen | evel s safe for humans to enter.

SENATOR LI NCOLN asked if DEC supports this bill

REPRESENTATI VE FATE said it does.

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 5- March 6, 2002



M5. MARY SIROKY, legislative liaison, DEC, said that the
department worked with Representative Fate and resolved all their
concerns.

SENATOR ELTON asked if DEC would still mai ntain the fecal
coliformchecks in these bodies of water.

MS. SIROKY said it woul d.

SENATOR TAYLOR said they wouldn't get to further water quality
regulation wuntil a triggering event occurs, which is the
di scovery of nore than 100 colonies or less per 100 mllineters
of water in the pool.

M5. SIROKY said that was correct with the caveat at the second
part of the sentence, which is, "free from dangerous |evels of
di sease causing pathogens or chemcals.” What they are talking
about with "further water quality regulation" are things I|ike
total dissolved solids.

SENATOR TAYLOR noved to pass CSHB 263(RES) from conmttee with
i ndi vi dual reconmendati ons. There were no objections and it was
so ordered.

#

CHAI RVAN TORGERSON adj ourned the neeting at 4:00 p. m

SENATE RES COW TTEE - 6- March 6, 2002



